Former St Stephen's Church of England & Organ



B0021 Stephen's Anglican Church



B0021 George Fincham Organ

Location

Cnr Percy and Julia Streets,, PORTLAND VIC 3305 - Property No B0021

Municipality

GLENELG SHIRE

Level of significance

State

Victorian Heritage Register (VHR) Number

H1862

Heritage Listing

National Trust

Statement of Significance

Last updated on - April 23, 2007

Church

A bluestone church in a severe Early English style, begun in 1855 and consecrated in 1868, designed by George Hawer Hathewson, with the later addition of chapel, organ chamber and narthex. The chapel has a most unusual plate tracery rose window. The interior is notable for its wealth of fittings, painted scriptural texts, and intact Fincham pipe organ of 1882. Classified: 'Local' 26/11/1959

Revised: 'Regional' 16/02/1978

Revised: 03/08/1998

George Fincham Organ

A two-manual organ of 13 stops built in 1882 by George Fincham and incorporating several ranks of Bevington pipework from the previous organ which had originally been placed in St James' Cathedral, Melbourne. The instrument, which remains essentially unaltered, retains its original tonal scheme, pipework, mechanical action, and double cases containing diapered pipes, one facing across the chancel, and the other down the nave. The placement of the organ is additionally notable, within a chamber whose domed ceiling is decorated with moon and stars on a sky blue background.

Organ Classified: 29/11/1991

See also B0055 St Stephen's Parish Hall.

Other Names St Peter's Anglican church,

Hermes Number 68102

Property Number

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes Online http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/